

Chapter 4 – Academic Affairs

AP 4020 Program and Curriculum Development

References:

Title 5 Sections **51021**, 55000 et seq., and 55100 et seq.. **and 55206; 34 Code of Federal Regulations Part 600.2**; Accreditation Standard II.A **ACCJC Accreditation Standard 2**; U.S. Department of Education regulations on the Integrity of Federal Student Financial Aid Programs under Title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended.

The College defines a program as an approved sequence of courses leading to a certificate or degree. The **current** Program and Course Approval Handbook (**PCAH**) for **prepared by** the California Community Colleges **Chancellor's Office** (September 2013) as well as the **current Educational Design Committee Handbook** Course Outline of Record: A Curriculum Reference Guide (Spring 2008) is **are** the **primary** references used for curriculum and program development at the College. **Also applicable are the Educational Design Committee website, and resources available at the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges website.**

A. Curriculum Review

The curriculum review process shall, at a minimum, be in accordance with the following:

- The College will have an established Educational Design Committee, and its membership structure will be mutually agreed upon by the College administration and the Academic Senate.
- The Academic Senate assigns the task of course and program review to the Educational Design Committee. The Educational Design Committee shall forward its recommendations to the Curriculum and Instruction Council for review. All new and modified course and program recommendations of the Curriculum and Instruction Council shall be sent to the Board of Trustees for final approval. The Curriculum and Instruction Council report must include all approved courses and programs and continue to be reported to the **Academic** Senate Executive Board and the full Academic Senate ~~at every meeting~~.
- Educational Design Committee and Curriculum and Instruction Council agendas will be emailed to the campus at least 72 hours before **the start of** the meeting ~~takes place~~. Faculty members desiring to pull items from the Educational Design Committee or Curriculum and Instruction Council agenda will notify the Curriculum Liaison, Assistant Curriculum Liaison, Curriculum Specialist, division representative, or committee or council member. Rationale must be provided for pulling items from an agenda.

- The Educational Design Committee ~~also~~ reviews course prerequisites, corequisites, and advisories in a manner that meets each of the requirements under Title 5 Section ~~55003~~ and those specified in the College's curriculum review process.
- **The Distance Learning Committee reviews distance learning amendment forms and forwards their recommendations to the Curriculum and Instructional Council.**

B. Publication of Changes and Maintenance of Records

After **Mt. SAC** Board **of Trustees** and **California Community College** Chancellor's Office approval, all new courses and programs or changes to existing courses and programs **begin** the next academic year and must be published in the College Catalog or in the online Catalog addendum. All changes to course numbers or prefixes must be reflected in the next **academic** year's College Catalog and class schedules showing both the old and new number to provide students with a clear path of transition.

C. Maintenance of Courses and Programs

It is the intention of the College to maintain a current and functional Catalog and to offer the courses and programs therein. To support this endeavor:

- Each department shall develop a course rotation plan so that each course under the control of the department is included in a two-**academic**-year scheduling cycle;
- Each department shall propose new courses, new programs, course or program modifications, and course or program inactivations as necessary to maintain a functional and relevant curriculum; and
- Each department shall comply with program and course review standards ~~as~~ recommended by the Educational Design Committee or the Curriculum and Instruction Council, and approved by the Academic Senate.

The Educational Design Committee or Curriculum and Instruction Council may propose inactivation of a course required for a degree or certificate should any of the following apply:

- The department controlling the course requests the inactivation; **or**
- The course has not been submitted for course review within the past ~~four~~ **five** years; or
- The course has not completed an outcomes cycle within the past ~~four~~ **five** years.

The Educational Design Committee or Curriculum and Instruction Council may propose inactivation of a program should any of the following apply:

- The department controlling the program requests the inactivation; or

- The program has not completed an outcomes cycle within the past four **six** years.

~~On an annual basis b~~By October **September** 1 of each **academic** year, the Instruction Office shall provide a list of programs with completion data, near-completers, and denied completers as well as a breakdown of courses used to complete the program to each department. In addition, the Instruction Office **of Instruction** shall publish **provide each department** a list of courses and programs which are subject to inactivation under the guidelines noted above.

~~Departments should report and provide rationale to the Instruction Office within 90 days~~ **By December 1** of the distribution of the list so as to **Departments shall report and provide rationale to the Office of Instruction to** indicate which courses and programs should remain in the curriculum inventory. If departments do not report back within 90 days **by December 1**, the Instruction Office **of Instruction** will inform the Educational Design Committee. **The Educational Design Committee** that may then choose to recommend inactivation of the courses or programs through **to** the Curriculum and Instruction Council. **If the Curriculum and Instruction Council recommends inactivation, the recommendations will be forwarded to** followed by approval by the Academic Senate **for approval**.

Courses and programs that are requested by departments to remain in the curriculum system **inventory** will be retained for one additional **academic** year. If the course or program is on the next **academic** year's list of courses and programs which are subject to inactivation, then the courses will automatically be submitted to the Educational Design Committee for inactivation. **The inactivation process will proceed as described above.**

Courses and programs that are inactivated shall be removed from the College Catalog **the following academic year.**

D. ~~Review of Courses Approved for General Education~~

~~Courses that fulfill general education requirements must:~~

- ~~1. Require post-secondary level skills in reading, writing, quantitative reasoning, and critical thinking.~~
- ~~2. Improve students' abilities to:~~
 - ~~a. communicate ideas effectively orally and in writing;~~
 - ~~b. define problems, design solutions, and critically analyze results;~~
 - ~~c. use available media to access, research, and retrieve reliable and authoritative information;~~
 - ~~d. work effectively, both cooperatively and independently;~~

- e. ~~develop and question personal and societal values, make informed choices, and accept responsibility for their decisions;~~
 - f. ~~function as active, responsible, and ethical citizens; and~~
 - g. ~~acquire curiosity and skills essential for lifelong learning.~~
3. ~~Impart understanding, knowledge, and appreciation of:~~
- a. ~~our shared scientific, technological, historical, and artistic heritage including the contributions of women, ethnic minorities, and non-western cultures;~~
 - b. ~~the earth's ecosystem including the processes that formed it and the strategies that are necessary for its maintenance;~~
 - c. ~~human social, political, and economic institutions and behavior including their interrelationships; and~~
 - d. ~~the psychological, social, and physiological dimensions of men and women~~ **people** ~~as individuals and as members of society.~~

~~The Educational Design Committee will annually review proposals for additions and deletions to the General Education course list, maintaining consistency with the CSU area designation approval. The **Educational Design** Committee will recommend to the Academic Senate any changes in the General Education course list. The Mt. SAC General Education course list will be published each year in the College Catalog and schedule of classes.~~

E. **D.** Stand-Alone Courses Approval Process

The Educational Design Committee shall review proposals of stand-alone courses in a manner that meets each of the requirements under Title 5 Section 55100 and those specified in the College's curriculum review process.

Approved: October 2012
 Revised: August 28, 2013
 Reviewed: December 16, 2014
 Reviewed: June 9, 2015
 Revised: September 28, 2016